## **Cadeby Parish Council**

cadebyparishcouncil@gmail.com.

## Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 23rd January 2020, at 7:00pm at Cadeby Church Hall

**PRESENT: Councillors:** Jonathan Lane (JL) Chair; Ian Smith (IS); Denis Winterbottom(DW); Steve Karkowski (SK); Simon Freeman (SF); Sue Millward (SM) (Clerk/RFO)

**ALSO PRESENT:** County Councillor I Ould(IO); Borough Councillor M Cook (MC); Borough Councillor Martin Cartwright; Edwina Grant.

5 members of the public

Item No.	Description	Action
	Councillor Lane welcomed all present to the meeting.	
	<b>RURAL STRATEGY REVIEW PRESENTATION</b> – Cllr Cartwright thanked	
	Cadeby Councillors for the invitation to present directly his plans/support for rural communities. These included:- the opportunties to share parish	
	events/news via HBBC social media feeds and guarterly borough free	
	newspaper; direct contact for help/advice; parish councillors invited to take	
	part in the Annual Rural Conference & residents invited to forward their	
	concerns for discussion at the conference.	
	Cadeby Clirs thanked Councillor Cartwright for his presentation and also	
	for his support in recent planning applications.	
	Councillor Cartwright & Ms Grant left the meeting.	
	APOLOGIES: None	
1276/20	DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST - None	
1277/20	<b>APPROVAL AND SIGNING OF MINUTES –</b> The Minutes of the meeting	
	on 14 <sup>th</sup> November 2019 were agreed and signed as a true and accurate	
	record.	
1278/20	UPDATE OF ACTIONS- The LED update work for Bosworth Rd street	
	lights has been ordered by LCC.	
	LRALC internal audit 2019/20 is confirmed	
1279/20	<b>COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT</b> – As well as his circulated report, IO	
	advised that he is pushing for action on many areas of flooding. IO	
	encouraged Cadeby Clirs to to attend new MP meeting of Parish Clirs &	
	agreed to chase Cadeby invitation	
	IO suggested that consideration be given to the irreparable damage to rural setting on recent outline planning for 15 dwellings.	
	JL thanked IO for his support. IO left the meeting.	
	<b>BOROUGH COUNCILLORS REPORT</b> – MC advised that every effort will	
	be made to discourage private firework displays, to assist the protection of	
	animals.	
	The new astro turf enclosure for the disabled at Dorothy Goodman School	
	in Hinckley, was officially opened on 14 <sup>th</sup> January. It is the first of its kind in	
	the UK and a very impressive amenity for the disabled.	
1280/20	<b>TRAFFIC</b> – The diversion of the 159 bus through Cadeby village seems to	
	have ceased following a series of email & telephone assurances from the	
	Roberts bus company. The concern of diversions through the village by	
	larger vehicles remains.	
	It was resolved – to investigate/survey further with a view to providing	SF
4004/00	recommendations at the next meeting.	
1281/20	<b>PARISH COMMUNITY INITIATIVE FUND – It was resolved –</b> to apply for funding to:	
	funding to:	
	1)Update the heating system in the village hall.	IS
1281/20	2)Upgrade the Rectory Lane footpath to the woodland walk PLANNING APPLICATIONS –	
1201/20	The planning application appendix was considered.	
	<b>19/00714/Ful</b> – Forge Cottage.Planning refused at Committee 7/1/20.	

## **Cadeby Parish Council**

cadebyparishcouncil@gmail.com.

	<b>19/00253/UNUSES- It was resolved</b> to chase for update re compliance. <b>19/01164/CLUE –</b> The Old Farmhouse, change of use. Refused <b>19/01308/FUL –</b> Holiday Lodges. MC advised that the amended plans	SM
	overturned previous objections. A gated entrance was demanded. <b>It was resolved –</b> to issue a PC formal objection to the application.	DW
	<b>19/01236/FUL</b> – Rectory Lane Wall. MC to chase for an update on works <b>19/01424/FUL</b> – Land south Cadeby Hall, Oak Cottage. <b>It was resolved</b> -to issue a PC formal objection to the application.	DW
	<b>19/01447/OUT</b> – Erection of 15 dwellings. <b>It was resolved</b> – to issue a PC formal objection to the application.	DW
1282/20	CORRESPONDENCE	
	Tikspac Dog Waste solutions to be put on file	
1283/20	<b>POLICY &amp; FINANCE -</b> Total monetary assets at 31/12/19 £5824.71. <b>It was resolved</b> to make payments: Hall hire £25; Stationery £31.47; Street Lighting £165.89; Website upgrade £29.95; Notice board mtnance £40.	SM
	2020/21 Budget planning was considered. <b>It was resolved –</b> to set the 2020/21 precept at £4409.00 and advise HBBC.	SM
	Date of next meeting: Thursday 26th March 2020. 7pm	
	The meeting was brought to a close at 9.30pm	

Signed: Chair – Jonathan Lane

Date: 14/5/20